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Kate McKinlay

From: Imboden, Daliah <Daliah.Imboden@justice.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 12:04 PM
To: pwilliams@doc.govt.nz
Cc: Mark Christensen; Megan Exton; michael.garbett@al.nz; 'Michael Morris'; Mike 

Campbell; natasha.garvan@bellgully.com; p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz; Peter 
Wilson; Philip Maw; rex.chapman@cplaw.co.nz; 'Richard Gardner'; 
riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz; Sal Lennon; Sally Gepp; 'Stephen Christensen'; Sue 
Ruston; Tayla.crawford@bellgully.com; Tim Ensor; Tom Kay; Treena Davidson; 'Twin 
Farm Ltd'; sgraydon@heritage.org.nz; Vanessa Hamm; 'Waiau Rivercare Group'; 
Zane Moss; Imogen Edwards; ben@cuee.nz; ben.williams@chapmantripp.com; 
Bronwyn Carruthers; carmen@planzconsultants.co.nz; Chris Fowler; Chris 
Thompson; 'Douglas Allan'; Humphrey Tapper; 'Jacob Smyth'; James Winchester; 
jason.sandford@fonterra.com; 'Jessica Ottowa'; Jordanclaire20; Karen Wilson; 
katherine.forward@duncancotterill.com; Kristy Rusher; Laura Murphy; Linda Kirk; 
Tinkler, Michael

Subject: pSWLP - Tranche 1 - Judge's Directions

Importance: High

Good afternoon, 
 
Judge Borthwick directs: 
The court asks Ms Williams to confirm the Director-General’s position on the wording of Rule 13 (2).  At paragraph 
[6] of Ms Williams closing submission, counsel advises that if she does not address a matter in closing the Director-
General supports the wording proposed by the Regional Council.  However, in the August Consolidated Plan the 
Director-General is proposes wording that differs from the Regional Council. 
 
Ms Williams is to respond by Tuesday 7 February 2023 
 
J E Borthwick 
Environment Judge 
3 February 2023 
 
Kind regards, 

 

 

 
Daliah Imboden  
Case/Hearing Manager  
Christchurch Environment Court | Land Valuation Tribunal 
P +64 3 353 9658 | Ext 39658 
20 Lichfield Street, Christchurch | WX 11113 
Daliah.Imboden@justice.govt.nz 
https://environmentcourt.govt.nz/  
 
Please note that I will be leaving the MOJ on Friday 3 February 2023 for a new role with Orion 
NZ. This email address will be monitored intermittently for a period after this date. 
Subsequently, from Monday 30 January 2023 please be sure to CC in Michael.Tinkler@justice.govt.nz 
to all correspondence, and from 6 February 2023 please direct all correspondence to him. 

 
 

 

 

 

 


